Tina Pastore URBAN DESIGNER + SUSTAINABILITY SPECIALIST

contact

Cristina Monteiro Pastore +1 917 714 2366 www.tinapastore.com tina.pastore@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/tinapastore

education

August 2017 - May 2019

Pratt Institute • Brooklyn, NY School of Architecture Graduate Center for Planning and the Environment

MS Sustainable Environmental Systems

Distinction:

Sustainability Leadership Award

Outstanding Service to Pratt's Sustainability Initiatives

August 2004 - April 2011

University of Brasilia • Brasilia, DF, Brazil Faculty of Architecture & Urban Planning

BA Architecture & Urban Planning

languages

Portuguese	native speaker
English	professional proficiency
Spanish	basic understanding
Italian	basic understanding

software skills

Adobe Illustrator	Google Web Apps
Adobe InDesign	Microsoft Office Suite
Adobe Photoshop	MS Teams
Adobe Premier	WordPress
ArcGIS	Mailchimp
AutoCAD	Trello • Asana
Revit	Slack
Google Sketch Up	Zoom • Webex

F

work experience

United Nations Human Settlements Programme • UN-Habitat • New York, NY

January 2020 - Present

Programme Support Intern

- Research and analysis:
 - Conducted research on the pandemic's impacts on local governance, public services, urban economy and the environment, and poverty and space inequality in preparation for the UN's SG Policy Brief on COVID-19, In an Urban World, and UN-Habitat's State of the World Cities Report. Developed a geospacial analysis of the pandemic in megacities.
 - Assisted in developing an analysis of the VNRs and VLRs presented at the HLPF, highlighting SDG11 and strategies related to urbanization, urban infrastructure, sustainable communities and cities, decentralization and empowerment of local/regional governments.
 - Revised the draft report for the Illustrated New Urban Agenda.
- Content creation: production of data visualization for various publications, including
 the Illustrated New Urban Agenda and UN-Habitat's State of the World Cities Report.
- Reporting: to UN-Habitat's Headquarters on relevant events including, CSocD58, WUF10, ECOSOC OAS and HAS, HLPF.
- Event planning: drafting concept notes, reaching out to sponsors, partners and speakers, and preparing graphic material for outreach. Contributed to event preparations for NYC Circular City Week, Urban October and World Habitat Day.
- Public outreach: lead the preparation of UN-Habitat's NY Office newsletter.

Global GoalsCast • We Are All Human Foundation • New York, NY

September 2019 - January 2020

Communication and Outreach Intern

- Project management: coordinate deadlines, organize the publication of assets on audio platforms, social media, and email communications to partners.
- Content creation: production of high-quality graphic and audio-visual material for social media platforms and newsletters related to the monthly SDG.
- Public outreach: develop and manage tailored newsletters, engage with partners, and report on podcast's performance on social media platforms.

Graduate Center for Planning and the Environment • Pratt Institute • Brooklyn, NY

August 2017 - May 2019

Graduate Assistant

- Program management: assist with office work, class preparation and research.
- Content creation: production of graphic and editorial material for publications.
- Event planning: facilitate the organization of department events.
- Public outreach: manage social media, engage with prospective students.

January - October 2018

Research Fellow • Eco-Friendly Design Guidelines for Painted Post and Riverside, Steuben County, NY

- Research and analysis: design solutions and strategies for sustainable development of the two villages.
- Content creation: production of graphic and editorial material for final report.
- Public outreach: facilitate and mediate public workshops for participatory community-based planning.

May - August 2018

Green Infrastructure Fellow for Professor Paul Mankiewicz

- Project management: concept, execute and maintain new and existing green infrastructure projects.
- Research and analysis: collect on site data, and develop analytical designs for future green infrastructure projects.

work experience (continued)

Câmara dos Deputados (House of Representatives of Brazil) • Brasilia, Brazil

April 2014 - October 2015

Architectural Assistant

 Content creation: develop technical architectural drawings, create 3D renderings, and design the representation of detailing for ongoing architectural projects of the House of Representatives of Brazil.

Freelance Architect and Urban Planner • Brasilia, Brazil

April 2011 - April 2017

Architect and Interior Designer

- Content creation: develop projects of residential and commercial architecture and interior design for private clients, and oversee execution and construction.
- Project management: coordinate development of complementary executive projects for construction, and oversee execution of projects.

April 2011 - February 2012

Urban Planning Assistant - GeoLógica Consultancy

- Research and analysis: assist with the preparation of the Draft Environmental Impact Statement for two masterplans: Setor Habitacional Ponte de Terra (700ha) and the Condomínio Mansões Paraíso (25ha), in Distrito Federal, Brazil.
- Content creation: develop urban planning maps, create 3D renderings, and prepare executive drawings for the masterplans.
- Public outreach: facilitate public workshops for participatory community-based planning.

volunteer work

Sure We Can • Brooklyn, NY

Member of the Board of Directors (June 2019 - January 2020) NGO's Representative Member at the United Nations Civil Society Unit

Chair Board of Directors (January 2020 - Present)

Member of the Emergency Crisis Committee

- Oversee the implementation of the organization's Strategic Plan.
- Identify innovative approaches to generate resources and funding.
- Prepare grant applications.
- Coordinate outreach to key stakeholders and members of press.

Member of the Policy Advocacy Committee

- Lead advocacy efforts to influence local policies and improve the livelihood of undeserved communities.
- · Liaise with local policymakers on community initiatives.
- Member of the Budget Oversight Committee
 - Assist in the preparation of the organization's annual budget.
 - Oversee the account reconciliation reports.

LEAP: Leaders in Environmental Advocacy at Pratt • Brooklyn, NY

Member Volunteer (January - April 2018)

Co-chair (May 2018 - May 2019)

- Campaign and event coordination and facilitation during the Sustainability Weeks
- Engage with the school's Sustainability Task Force and Sustainability Coalition

additional training

July 2011

University of Brasilia • Brasilia, DF, Brazil

Rainwater Reuse Systems

20-hour course in technologies for rainwater harvesting, storage, and reuse in buildings

October 2004

Ecocentro IPEC • Pirenopolis, GO, Brazil

Bioarchitecture

32-hour workshop about sustainable design for architecture and agroforestry systems

highlights

November 2018

2018 State of New York Sustainability Conference • Colgate, NY

Speaker, representing LEAP, at the event:

The Good, the Bad, the Challenges Beyond the Classroom: Fostering Campus/Community Change Agents.

July 2018

UN High-Level Political Forum on Sustainable Development • New York, NY

Guest speaker, representing Pratt Institute, at the side event:

Heritage for Sustainability: Implementing SDG 11.4 Through Local Voices and Global Agendas for Cultural & Natural Heritage

publications

May 2019

Sustainable Residential Waste Management in Steuben County, NY

Full report (research, editorial and report design)

March 2019

The Netherlands: Intersections of Heritage & Resilience

Report design + Authorship: pages 26-27

December 2018

Multiplicity 2017-2018

Authorship: pages 68-69 + 100-103

October 2018

Eco-friendly Design Guidelines for the Villages Painted Post and Riverside, Steuben County, NY

Full report (research, editorial and report design)